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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 8:08 AM
To: 'Maura Dougherty'

Subject: RE: 4919 Tidewater Avenue, Oakland, CA

Maura,

As we discussed on October 29, 2008, | concur with the proposal to eliminate the installation of one
upgradient well based on soil and groundwater sampling results from the northern corner of the site.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Maura Dougherty [mailto:mdougherty@eticeng.com]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 11:57 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: 4919 Tidewater Avenue, Oakland, CA

Jerry,

This is to follow up on our phone conversation on October 29, 2008 regarding the former DiSalvo
Trucking site located at 4919 Tidewater Avenue in Oakland, California. In our July 15, 2008 Revised
Remedial Action Plan we had proposed to install one upgradient well on the property to further delineate
the lateral extent of groundwater contamination at the Site. However, our soil and groundwater
investigation confirmed that the petroleum hydrocarbon contamination in groundwater does not extend to
the northern corner of the Site. As a result we are requesting to eliminate the well installation from our
scope of work and instead proceed directly with the preparation of our Site Assessment Report.

If you have any questions or need any additional information please do not hesitate to contact me at 925-
602-4710 x41.
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Regards,
Maura

Maura Dougherty, P.E.
ETIC Engineering

2285 Morello Avenue
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

(925) 602-4710 x41
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